UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, January 20, 2016, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s
Conference Room (McM 209).

L ELECTION OF NEW CHAIR
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: December 2
111 ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 23 KIN 328 Kinesiology and Biomechanics Lab. Change title to Biomechanics Lab,
change corequisite, and change course description.

Item 24 REC 287 Archery I. Change course description.

Item 24.a REC 110 Environment/Leave No Trace. Change course number to 210, add
prerequisite, and change course description.

Item 24.b BS Major in Outdoor Adventure Leadership. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 32 HADM 210 Introduction to the U.S. Healthcare System. Change course number
to 305.
Item 32.a HADM 409 Aging in America and Long-Term Care. Add prerequisite.
Item 32.b BS major in Health Administration. Modification to an existing program.
IV.  ITEM - CONSENT
Item 33 HON 351 Law and Society. (Crosslisted with ENST 381.) Delete course. (ENST
381 remains.)
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xc: Chair, Academic Senate
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